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marketing@nationalprecast.com.au

From: National Precast [Npcaa11@wildapricot.org]
Sent: Monday, 21 December 2015 12:37 PM
To: Dan Hall
Subject: National Precast - Representation & Advocacy December 2015

 

Representation & Advocacy 

December 2015 

 
Crediting emissions’ reductions for cement & concrete products  

Call for NP rep to represent NP on Technical Working Group 
Close date for EOI 15th January 

 
Key to the Australian Government’s policies to reduce greenhouse gas emissions is 
the Emissions Reduction Fund (ERF), where funding is made available to businesses 
with projects that reduce or avoid emissions. ERF projects must be in accordance 
with an approved ‘method’, which has been developed by a Technical Working 
Group. An overview of the ERF can be found here. 

National Precast has been invited to provide a representative to participate in the 
Technical Working Group tasked with developing a new method of crediting 
emissions’ reductions for cement and concrete products. The Terms of Reference for 
the Group can be found here. 

Three Working Group meetings (held via teleconference) will be held through the 
development process. The first meeting has been held and the agenda for that 
meeting is available here. The Scoping Paper that was discussed at that meeting 
can be downloaded here. The second of the meetings is likely to be held in 
February. 

 

ACRA's Guide to Concrete Repair and Protection (precast section) 
Call for NP rep to participate in Working Group 

Close date for EOI 15th January 

The Australasian Concrete Repair Association (ACRA) is updating their Guide to 
Concrete Repair and Protection and as part of the update will be including a new 
section on precast concrete. National Precast has been invited to participate on the 
working group and accordingly we are seeking expressions of interest.  
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If you are interested in nominating for either of these groups (or know 
someone within your organisation who might be), please submit an 
Expression of Interest (link below) to Sarah at 
exec@nationalprecast.com.au, before close of business Friday 15th January.

 
 

Expression of interest form 

Nominee responsibilities  
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